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MEMO 

TO:  Historic Planning Commission 
              
FROM:  Curtis Hindman, Interim Community Development Director 
 
DATE:  March 13, 2023 
 
RE:  114 Horseshoe Bend   
  Application for Certificate of Appropriateness 
  Proposed New Home  
   
 

The City of Senoia received an application for Certificate of Appropriateness at the above 
referenced address.     

 

APPLICANTS REQUREST: 

The applicant is proposing to build a new home on an existing vacant lot. 

 

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT: 

The existing zoning for the above referenced location is RH and the home as proposed meets 
the minimum setbacks.  

 

The applicant has provided the application and supporting documentation for HPD review see 
attached.  
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Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

No.:
Address of Subject
Applicant:
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Applicant Mailing

Applicant Phone(s)
Applicant's relationship to the owner: Owner_ Architect:_
Other

Contractor/Eluilder
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Owner(s): \g',"**c
E-
Owner(s)
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Owner(s) Telephone Number:
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Approximate age or date of construction of the primary structure on the property and any secondary structures affected by this
project:
Nature of work (chegk all that apply):
New construction$ Demolition n Addition ! Moving a building ! Other building changes I
New accessory building t! Landscaping I! Fence/lVall rr Other environmental changes [l
Sign installation or replacement ! Other tr
Description of Work:
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This form must be completed in its entirety before the Planning Department accepts it. The form must be accompanied by
supporting documents (plans, material, color samples, photos, etc.). All documents submitted in hard copy must also be
submitted in digital form (.pdf format). All relevant items from the application checklist must be addressed. An application
which lacks any of the required attachments shall be determined incomplete and will not be accepted.
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